www.panelook.com



PROPRIETARY NOTE



THIS SPECIFICATION IS THE PROPERTY OF BOE AND SHALL NOT BE REPRODUCED OR COPIED WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF BOE AND MUST BE RETURNED TO BOE UPON ITS REQUEST

TITLE : NV126B5M-N41 V3.2

Customer: ASUS

Product Specification

Rev. P4

BOE Optoelectronics Technology Co., Ltd

SPEC. NUMBER	PRODUCT GROUP	Rev.	ISSUE DATE	PAGE
	TFT-LCD	С	2019.07.09	1 OF 41
$P_{2014} \cap O_{11} \cap (1/2)$				$\Lambda 4(210 \times 207)$

2011-0 (1/3)

〒:全球液晶/	屏交易中心	- Ç

BOE ISSUE DATE PRODUCT GROUP REV Customer Spec 2019.07.09 Rev. P4

REVISION HISTORY

- $(\sqrt{})$ Preliminary Specification
- ()Final Specification

Revision No.	Page	Description of Changes	Date	Prepared
PO	41	First Edition	2019.03.14	Li Bin
P1	41	1.Surface treatment:HC+AG40 2.Update LCM Curve Spec,3.Supplier code update	2019.05.20	Li Bin
P2	41	Correct LED structure& Led power input Current, EDID,	2019.06.28	Li Bin
Р3	41	1.Correct Duty Ratio,Packing Order, Luminance Contrast Ratio 2.LCM lable Edition From V3.0 To V3.1	2019.07.09	Li Bin
P4	41	1. Increase Insulating Tape To Protect FPC 2. Increase The Opening Of Cell Tape Copper Foil By 1 mm , version V3.1To V3.2	2019.9.26	Li Bin

REVIEWED			
	Designer	Manager	
Zhou G	uangxian(Array)	Zhang Xiaojie	
Huang	g Gangqi (Cell)	Wang Hui	
Yu	Huijuan (CF)	Wang Hui	
Zhan	g Yueyuan(EE)	Li Kun	
Zhu C	Chengbing(MO)	Cao Jie	
Li	Lingyu(QE)	Liu Yuanyuan	
Wa	ng Xiang(PI)	Zhang Zhen	
	Ē	APPROVED	
Li Bin (PM)			
SPEC. NUMBER	SPEC. TITLE		PAGE
	NV126B5M-N4	1 V3.2 Product Specification Rev. P4	2 OF 41
32014-Q011-O (2/3)			A4(210 X 29



BOE	PRODUCT GROUP	REV	ISSUE DATE
	Customer Spec	Rev. P4	2019.07.09

Contents

No.	Items	Page
1.0	General Description	4
2.0	Absolute Maximum Ratings	6
3.0	Electrical Specifications	7
4.0	Optical Specifications	11
5.0	Interface Connection	16
6.0	Signal Timing Specification	20
7.0	Input Signals, Display Colors & Gray Scale of Colors	25
8.0	Power Sequence	26
9.0	Connector Description	27
10.0	Mechanical Characteristics	29
11.0	Reliability Test	30
12.0	Handling & Cautions	31
13.0	Label	32
14.0	Packing Information	34
15.0	Mechanical Outline Dimension	35
16.0	EDID Table	37

SPEC. NUMBER	SPEC. TITLE	PAGE
	NV126B5M-N41 V3.2 Product Specification Rev. P4	3 OF 41
$D_{2014} O_{011} O_{(2/2)}$	*	A 4(210 V 207)

B2014-Q011-O (3/3)

A4(210 X 297)

BOF	PRODUCT GROUP	REV	ISSUE DATE
	Customer Spec	Rev. P4	2019.07.09

1.0 GENERAL DESCRIPTION

1.1 Introduction

NV126B5M-N41 V3.2 is a color active matrix TFT LCD module using amorphous silicon TFT's (Thin Film Transistors) as an active switching devices. This module has a 12.61inch diagonally measured active area with FHD resolutions (1920 horizontal by 515 vertical pixel array). Each pixel is divided into RED, GREEN, BLUE dots which are arranged in vertical stripe and this module can display 16.7M(8bit) colors and color gamut 45% NTSC. The TFT-LCD panel used for this module is a low reflection and higher color type. Therefore, this module is suitable for Notebook Touch bar. The LED driver for back-light driving is built in this model.

All input signals are eDP1.2 interface compatible.



Figure 1. Drive Architecture

1.2 Features

- 2 lane eDP interface with 2.7Gbps link rates
- Thin and light weight
- 16.7M(8bit) color depth, color gamut 45% NTSC.
- Single LED lighting bar (Bottom side/Horizontal Direction)
- Data enable signal mode
- Side mounting frame
- Green product (RoHS & Halogen free product)
- On board LED driving circuit
- Low driving voltage and low power consumption
- On board EDID chip
- DPCD Version 1.4
- Function : SDRRS(on) / CABC(on)
- Edp:1.2

SPEC. NUMBER	SPEC. TITLE	PAGE
	NV126B5M-N41 V3.2 Product Specification Rev. P4	4 OF 41
2014 0011 0 (2/2)	*	A 4(210 X 207)

B2014-Q011-O (3/3)

- Y		
	К	$\boldsymbol{\rho}$
		\checkmark

BOE	PRODUCT GROUP	REV	ISSUE DATE
	Customer Spec	Rev. P4	2019.07.09

1.0 GENERAL DESCRIPTION

1.3 Application

• Notebook Touch bar (Wide type)

1.4 General Specification

The followings are general specifications at the model NV126B5M-N41 V3.2. (listed in Table 1)

Parameter	Specification	Unit	Remarks
Active area	309.312(H)×82.9665(V)	mm	
Number of pixels	1920 (H) ×515 (V)	pixels	
Pixel pitch	0.0537 (H) ×0.1611 (V)	mm	
Pixel arrangement	RGB Vertical stripe		
Display colors	16.7M (8Bit)		
Color gamut	45% NTSC (typ.)		
Display mode	Normally Black		
Dimensional outline	315.61±0.3x94.02±0.5	mm	
Weight	175(max)	g	
Surface treatment	HC + AG40		
Surface hardness	3Н		
Back-light	Down edge side, 1-LED lighting bar type		Note 1
7	P _D : 0.5(Max.)	W	@Mosaic
Power	P _{BL} : 1.5(Max.)	W	
consumption	P _{Total} : 2.0(Max.)	W	@Mosaic

<Table 1. General Specifications>

Notes : 1. LED Lighting Bar (48*LED A	rray)
---------------------------------------	-------

SPEC. NUMBER	SPEC. TITLE	PAGE
	NV126B5M-N41 V3.2 Product Specification Rev. P4	5 OF 41
B2014-Q011-O (3/3)		A4(210 X 297)



BOE	PRODUCT GROUP	REV	ISSUE DATE
	Customer Spec	Rev. P4	2019.07.09

2.0 ABSOLUTE MAXIMUM RATINGS

The followings are maximum values which, if exceed, may cause faulty operation or damage to the unit. The operational and non-operational maximum voltage and current values are listed in Table 2.

	<u>1a=25+/-2°C</u>				
Parameter	Symbol	Min.	Max.	Unit	Remarks
Power Supply Voltage	V _{DD}	-0.3	4.0	V	
eDP input Voltage	Vedp	0	1.2	V	Note 1
Logic Supply Voltage	V _{IN}	V _{SS} -0.3	V _{DD} +0.3	V	
Operating Temperature	T _{OP}	0	+60	°C	Note 2
Storage Temperature	T _{ST}	-20	+65	°C	inote 2

<	Table	2.	Absolute	Maximum	Ratings>
			1 10 0 0 10000		

Notes :

1. Permanent damage to the device may occur if maximum values are exceeded functional operation should be restricted to the condition described under normal operating conditions.

2. Temperature and relative humidity range are shown in the figure below.

95 % RH Max. (40 °C \ge Ta) Maximum wet - bulb temperature at 39 °C or less. (Ta > 40 °C) No condensation.



 \bigotimes

BOE	PRODUCT GROUP	REV	ISSUE DATE				
	Customer Spec	Rev. P4	2019.07.09				
3.0 ELECTRICAL SPECIFICATIONS							
3.1 Electrical Specific	ations < Table 3. Electrical Specifications >	Т	°Ca=25+/-2°C				

Parame	eter		Min.	Тур.	Max.	Unit	Remarks
Power Supply Voltage		V _{DD}	3.0	3.3	3.6	V	Note 1
Permissible Input Ripp Voltage	le	V _{RF}	-	-	100	mV	$(a) V_{DD} = 3.3V$
BIST Control Level		High Level	0.8 VDDIO	-	3.3	V	@Vddio=1.8
		Low Level	0	-	0.15 VDDIO	V	V
Power Supply Inrush C	urrent	Inrush	-	-	2	А	Note3
Power Supply	Mosaic	т	-	136	152	mA	
Current	RGB	I _{DD}	-	273	303	mA	Note 1
	Mosaic	P _M		-	0.5	W	
Power Consumption	RGB	P _{RGB}		-	1.0	W	
	BLU	P _{BL}	-	-	1.5	W	Note 2
	Total	P _{Total}	-	-	2.0	W	@Mosaic

SPEC. NUMBER	SPEC. TITLE	PAGE
	NV126B5M-N41 V3.2 Product Specification Rev. P4	7 OF 41
B2014-Q011-O (3/3)	*	A4(210 X 297)

Global LCD Parlel Exchange Ce	enter WWW.panelook.com	屏库:全球液晶.	屏交易中心 🔇
BOF	PRODUCT GROUP	REV	ISSUE DATE
	Customer Spec	Rev. P4	2019.07.09
3.0 ELECTRICAL SPEC	CIFICATIONS		
3.1 Electrical Specifications			
Notes : 1. The supply voltage is measur The current draw and power (a) Mosaic pattern 8*4 b) R/G/B patterns (maximum (a)	ed and specified at the interface connecte consumption specified is for 3.3V at 25 ° n logic power consumption) (b)	or of LCM. C.	
 2. Calculated value for reference. 3. Measure condition (Figure 4) 0v 10% 0v 0.5m Vin rising time Figure 4. Inrush Measure 	e (VLED × ILED) 3.3V		
SPEC. NUMBER SPEC. N	TITLE V126B5M-N41 V3.2 Product Specificat	tion Rev. P4	PAGE 8 OF 41

LED Power Input Current

 $\langle p \rangle$

BOE PRODUCT			T GROUP		R	EV	ISSUE DATE
		Customer Spec					2019.07.09
3.0 ELECTRICAL SPECIFICATIONS							
3.2 Backlight Unit	< Table 4	LED Drivin	o Guidelin	e Specific	cations >	Т	a=25+/-2°C
Par	ameter		Min.	Typ.	Max.	Unit	Remarks
LED Forward Voltag	je	V _F	-	-	2.9	V	
LED Forward Currer	nt	I _F	-	8.5	-	mA	
LED Power Input Vo	ltage	VLED	5	12	21	V	

51

1		LED					Nata 1
LED Power Consumption		P _{LED}	-	Ŧ	1.5	W	Note 1
Power Supply Voltage for LED Driver Inrush		V_{LED}	5	12	21	V	Note 3
LED Life-Time		N/A	15,000	-	-	Hour	$I_F = 8.5 mA$ Note 2
EN Control	Backlight On	N Z	1.8	2.5	5.0	V	
Level	Backlight Off	V BL_EN	0	-	0.5	V	
PWM Control	High Level	V	1.8	2.5	5.0	V	
Level	Low Level	V BL_PWM	0	-	0.5	V	
PWM Control Frequency		F _{PWM}	200	-	2,000	Hz	
Duty Ratio			5	-	100	%	

I_{IED}

Notes :

1. Power supply voltage12V for LED driver.

Calculator value for reference IF \times VF \times N/driver efficiency = PLED

2. The LED life-time define as the estimated time to 50% degradation of initial luminous.

3. Measure condition (Figure 5)



 \oslash

BOF	PRODUCT GROUP	REV	ISSUE DATE
	Customer Spec	Rev. P4	2019.07.09
3.0 ELECTRICAL 3.3 LED Structure	SPECIFICATIONS		
V#P <u>od</u>	Image: Section of the section of t	$\frac{0}{1}$	
SPEC. NUMBER	SPEC. TITLE NV126B5M-N41 V3.2 Product Specificati	on Rev. P4	PAGE 10 OF 41
B2014-Q011-O (3/3)			A4(210 X 297)

BOE	PRODUCT GROUP	REV	ISSUE DATE
	Customer Spec	Rev. P4	2019.07.09

4.0 OPTICAL SPECIFICATION

4.1 Overview

The test of optical specifications shall be measured in a dark room (ambient luminance ≤ 1 lux and temperature = $25\pm2^{\circ}C$) with the equipment of luminance meter system (Goniometer system and TOP CON BM-5) and test unit shall be located at an approximate distance 50cm from the LCD surface at a viewing angle of θ and Φ equal to 0°. We refer to $\theta \emptyset = 0$ (= $\theta 3$) as the 3 o'clock direction (the "right"), $\theta \emptyset = 90$ (= $\theta 12$) as the 12 o'clock direction ("upward"), $\theta \emptyset = 180$ (= $\theta 9$) as the 9 o'clock direction ("left") and $\theta \emptyset = 270$ (= $\theta 6$) as the 6 o'clock direction ("bottom"). While scanning θ and/or \emptyset , the center of the measuring spot on the display surface shall stay fixed. The backlight should be operating for 30 minutes prior to measurement. VDD shall be 3.3+/- 0.3V at 25°C. Optimum viewing angle direction is 6 'clock.

4.2 Optical Specifications

Parame	eter	Symbol	Condition	Min.	Тур.	Max.	Unit	Remark
	Homizontal	Θ_3		80	85	89	Deg.	
Viewing Angle	Horizoiltai	Θ_9	CD > 10	80	85	89	Deg.	Note 1
Range	Vartical	Θ_{12}	CR > 10	80	85	89	Deg.	Note 1
	vertical	Θ_6		80	85	89	Deg.	
Luminance Cor	ntrast Ratio	CR	$\Theta = 0^{\circ}$	1000	1200	-		Note 2
Luminance of White	5 Points	Y _w		212.5	250	-	cd/m ²	Note 3
White	5 Points	ΔΥ5	$0 = 0^{-1}$ ILED = 8.5mA	80	-	-	%	
Luminance Uniformity	13 Points	ΔΥ13		67	-	-	%	Note 4
White Charge		W _x	$\Omega = 0^{\circ}$	0.278	0.308	0.338		Note 5
white Chron	maticity	W _v	$\Theta = 0^{\circ}$	0.292	0.322	0.352		Note 5
	Ded	R _x			0.574			
	Red	R _v]		0.318			
Reproduction	Groon	G _x		T 0.02	0.34	T 10.02		
of Color	Ulteri	G _v	$\Theta = 0^{-1}$	1 yp0.03	0.553	1 yp.+0.03		
	Plue	B _x			0.157			
	Diue	B _v			0.096			
Color Ga	amut	NTSC		40	45		%	
Response (Rising + F	Time Falling)	T _{RT}	$Ta=25^{\circ}C$ $\Theta=0^{\circ}$	-	30	35	ms	Note 6
Cross T	`alk	СТ	$\Theta = 0^{\circ}$	-	-	2.0	%	Note 7
SPEC. NUMBE	R SPE	C. TITLE						PAGE
		NV126B5	M-N41 V3.2 P	roduct Sp	ecificatio	n Rev. P4		11 OF 4
014-Q011-O (3/	/3)			1				A4(210 X

<Table 5. Optical Specifications>

BOE	PRODUCT GROUP	REV	ISSUE DATE
	Customer Spec	Rev. P4	2019.07.09

4.0 OPTICAL SPECIFICATION

Notes :

- 1. Viewing angle is the angle at which the contrast ratio is greater than 10. The viewing angles are determined for the horizontal or 3, 9 o'clock direction and the vertical or 6, 12 o'clock direction with respect to the optical axis which is normal to the LCD surface (see Figure 7).
- 2. Contrast measurements shall be made at viewing angle of $\Theta = 0$ and at the center of the LCD surface. Luminance shall be measured with all pixels in the view field set first to white, then to the dark (black) state . (see Figure 7) Luminance Contrast Ratio (CR) is defined mathematically.

CR = Luminance when displaying a white raster Luminance when displaying a black raster

- 3. Center Luminance of white is defined as luminance values of 5 point average across the LCD surface. Luminance shall be measured with all pixels in the view field set first to white. This measurement shall be taken at the locations shown in Figure 8 for a total of the measurements per display.
- 4. The White luminance uniformity on LCD surface is then expressed as : $\Delta Y =$ Minimum Luminance of 5(or 13) points / Maximum Luminance of 5(or 13) points.(see Figure 8 and Figure 9).
- 5. The color chromaticity coordinates specified in Table 5 shall be calculated from the spectral data measured with all pixels first in red, green, blue and white. Measurements shall be made at the center of the panel.
- 6. The electro-optical response time measurements shall be made as Figure 10 by switching the "data" input signal ON and OFF. The times needed for the luminance to change from 10% to 90% is T_f, and 90% to 10% is T_r.
- 7. Cross-Talk of one area of the LCD surface by another shall be measured by comparing the luminance (YA) of a 25mm diameter area, with all display pixels set to a gray level, to the luminance (YB) of that same area when any adjacent area is driven dark. (See Figure 11).

SPEC. NUMBER	SPEC. TITLE	PAGE
	NV126B5M-N41 V3.2 Product Specification Rev. P4	12 OF 41
$B2014_{-}0011_{-}0(3/3)$	*	$\Delta 4(210 \times 297)$



shall be taken at the locations shown in Figure 7 for a total of the measurements per display.

SPEC. NUMBER	SPEC. TITLE	PAGE
	NV126B5M-N41 V3.2 Product Specification Rev. P4	13 OF 41
B2014-Q011-O (3/3)	*	A4(210 X 297)

屏库:全球液晶屏交易中心



BOE	PRODUCT GROUP	REV	ISSUE DATE
	Customer Spec	Rev. P4	2019.07.09

4.0 OPTICAL SPECIFICATION



Where:

Figure 11. Cross Talk Modulation Test Description

 $Y_A =$ Initial luminance of measured area (cd/m²)

 $Y_B =$ Subsequent luminance of measured area (cd/m²)

The location 1/2/3/4 measured will be exactly the same in both patterns. The test background gray is from L64 to L192. Take the largest data as the result.

Cross Talk of one area of the LCD surface by another shall be measured by comparing the luminance (YA) of a 25mm diameter area, with all display pixels set to a gray level, to the luminance (YB) of that same area when any adjacent area is driven dark.(Refer to Figure 11) The test system: PR730

SPEC. NUMBER	SPEC. TITLE	PAGE
	NV126B5M-N41 V3.2 Product Specification Rev. P4	15 OF 41
B2014-0011-0 (3/3)	*	A4(210 X 297)

\oslash

BOF	Р	RODUCT GROUP	REV	ISSUE DAT
		Customer Spec	Rev. P4	2019.07.09
INTERFAC	E CONNECTIO	Ν		
Flactrical Inta	rface Connection			
Electrical filte				
e electronics into	erface connector is El	DP type. The mating connecto	or part number	is I-PEX
155-040E-66. ⁻	The connector interfa	ce pin assignments are listed in T	Table 6.	
	<table 6.="" a<="" pin="" th=""><th>ssignments for the Interface Cor</th><th>nnector></th><th></th></table>	ssignments for the Interface Cor	nnector>	
Terminal	Symbol	Fun	ctions	
Pin No.	Symbol	Des	cription	
1	CABC			
2	H GND	Ground		
3	I ANE1 N	eDP RX channel 1 negative		
4	LANE1 P	eDP RX channel 1 positive		
5	H GND	Ground		
6	LANE0 N	eDP RX channel 0 negative		
7	LANE0 P	eDP RX channel 0 positive		
8	H GND	Ground		
9	AUX CH P	eDP AUX CH positive		
10	AUX CH N	eDP AUX CH negative		
11	H GND	Ground		
12		Power Supply, 3.3V (typ.)		
13	LCD VCC	Power Supply, 3.3V (typ.)		
14	LCD Self Test	Panel self test enable		
15	H GND	Ground		
16	H GND	Ground		
17	ASUSD	Hot plug detect output		
18	BL_GND	LED Ground		
19	BL_GND	LED Ground		
20	BL_GND	LED Ground		
21	BL_GND	LED Ground		
22	BL_ENABLE	LED enable pin(+3.3V Input)		
23	BL_PWM	System PWM Signal Input		
24	NC	No Connection		
25	NC	No Connection		
26	BL_POWER	LED Power Supply 5V-20V		
27	BL_POWER	LED Power Supply 5V-20V		
28	BL_POWER	LED Power Supply 5V-20V		
29	BL_POWER	LED Power Supply 5V-20V		
30	NC	No Connection		
	SPEC TITI E			PAGE
LC. NUIVIDEK				16 OF 4
	<u>NV126B5</u>	M-N41 V3.2 Product Specificat	ion Rev. P4	



PRODUCT GROUP REV ISSUE DAT Customer Spec Rev. P4 2019.07.05 5.0 INTERFACE CONNECTION State Connector is IVEN 5.1 Electrical Interface Connection The electronics interface connector is LVDS type. The mating connector part number is LPEX 20450-030E-66. The connector interface pin assignments are listed in Table 6. Cable 6. Pin Assignments for the Interface Connector Functions Variable 6. Symbol Functions 11 NC NC 12 NC NC 13 GND Touch GND 14 VTSP(3.3V) Touch Power Supply 15 VTSP(3.3V) Touch Power Supply 16 TP_LEN Add 17 TP_CLK Touch data 18 TP_DATA Touch data 19 NC NC		change Center	www.panelook.com	用用: 全球液面,	併父 勿 中心
BOE Interfection Interfection Customer Spec Rev. P4 2019.07.05	DOF	F	PRODUCT GROUP	REV	ISSUE DATE
Customer Spec Rev. P4 2019.07.05 5.0 INTERFACE CONNECTION 5.1 Electrical Interface Connection 5.1 Electrical Interface Connector is LVDS type. The mating connector part number is I-PEX 20455-030E-66. The connector interface pin assignments are listed in Table 6. Symbol Functions Stable 6. Pin Assignments for the Interface Connector Symbol Description 10 Yerminal Symbol Description 10 10 31 NC NC 10 10 10 32 NC NC 10	BOE				
5.0 INTERFACE CONNECTION 5.1 Electrical Interface Connector is LVDS type. The mating connector part number is I-PEX 20455-030E-66. The connector interface pin assignments are listed in Table 6. Cable 6. Pin Assignments for the Interface Connector Terminal Symbol Description Terminal OND Symbol Description 31 NC NC 32 NC NC 33 GND Touch GND 34 VTSP(3.3V) Touch Power Supply 35 VTSP(3.3V) Touch clock 37 TP_EN 1000000000000000000000000000000000000			Customer Spec	Rev. P4	2019.07.09
5.1 Electrical Interface Connector is LVDS type. The mating connector part number is I-PEX 20455-030E-66. The connector interface pin assignments are listed in Table 6. <a href="https://www.statematricological-addressignments-addressignment-addressignments-addressignments-addressignme</td> <td>5.0 INTERFACE</td> <td>CONNECTIO</td> <td>N</td> <td></td> <td></td>	5.0 INTERFACE	CONNECTIO	N		
The electronics interface connector is LVDS type. The mating connector part number is I-PEX 20455-030E-66. The connector interface pin assignments are listed in Table 6. - Table 6. Pin Assignments for the Interface Connector> Terminal Symbol Functions Pin No. Symbol Description 31 NC NC 32 NC NC 33 GND Touch GND 34 VTSP(3.3V) Touch Power Supply 35 VTSP(3.3V) Touch clock 38 TP_EN	5.1 Electrical Interfa	ace Connection			
20455-030E-66. The connector interface pin assignments are listed in Table 6. Terminal Symbol Functions Pin No. Symbol Description 31 NC NC 32 NC NC 33 GND Touch GND 34 VTSP(3.3V) Touch Power Supply 35 VTSP(3.3V) Touch clock 37 TP_CLK Touch clock 38 TP_DATA Touch data 39 TP_INT 40	The electronics interf	ace connector is L'	VDS type. The mating connec	tor part numbe	r is I-PEX
Terminal Symbol Functions Pin No. Symbol Description 31 NC NC 32 NC NC 33 GND Touch GND 34 VTSP(3.3V) Touch Power Supply 35 VTSP(3.3V) Touch Power Supply 36 TP_EN 37 TP_CLK Touch clock 38 TP_DATA Touch data 39 TP_INT 40 NC	20455-030E-66. Th	e connector interfa	ce pin assignments are listed in T	Table 6.	
TerminalSymbolFunctionsPin No.SymbolDescription31NCNC32NCNC33GNDTouch GND34VTSP(3.3V)Touch Power Supply35VTSP(3.3V)Touch Power Supply36TP_EN37TP_CLK38TP_DATA39TP_INT40NC		<table 6.="" a<="" pin="" td=""><td>Assignments for the Interface Con</td><td>nnector></td><td></td></table>	Assignments for the Interface Con	nnector>	
Pin No. Symbol Description 31 NC NC 32 NC NC 33 GND Touch GND 34 VTSP(3.3V) Touch Power Supply 35 VTSP(3.3V) Touch Power Supply 36 TP_EN 37 TP_CLK 38 TP_DATA 39 TP_INT 40 NC	Terminal	Symbol	Fun	ctions	
31 NC NC 32 NC NC 33 GND Touch GND 34 VTSP(3.3V) Touch Power Supply 35 VTSP(3.3V) Touch Power Supply 36 TP_EN 37 TP_CLK 38 TP_DATA 39 TP_INT 40 NC	Pin No.	Symbol	Des	cription	
32 NC NC 33 GND Touch GND 34 VTSP(3.3V) Touch Power Supply 35 VTSP(3.3V) Touch Power Supply 36 TP_EN 37 TP_CLK 38 TP_DATA 39 TP_INT 40 NC	31	NC	NC		
33 GND Touch GND 34 VTSP(3.3V) Touch Power Supply 35 VTSP(3.3V) Touch Power Supply 36 TP_EN 37 TP_CLK 38 TP_DATA 39 TP_INT 40 NC	32	NC	NC		
34 VTSP(3.3V) Touch Power Supply 35 VTSP(3.3V) Touch Power Supply 36 TP_EN 37 TP_CLK 38 TP_DATA 39 TP_INT 40 NC	33	GND	Touch GND	$\overline{\mathbf{U}}$	
35 VTSP(3.3V) Touch Power Supply 36 TP_EN 37 TP_CLK Touch clock 38 TP_DATA Touch data 39 TP_INT 40	34	VTSP(3.3V)	Touch Power Supply		
36 TP_EN 37 TP_CLK 38 TP_DATA 39 TP_INT 40 NC	35	VTSP(3.3V)	Touch Power Supply		
37 TP_CLK Touch clock 38 TP_DATA Touch data 39 TP_INT 40 NC	36	TP EN			
38 TP_DATA Touch data 39 TP_INT 40 NC	37	TP CLK	Touch clock		
39 TP_INT 40 NC	38	TP DATA	Touch data		
	39	TP INT			
MNN - Part	40	NC			

SPEC. NUMBER	SPEC. TITLE	PAGE
	NV126B5M-N41 V3.2 Product Specification Rev. P4	17 OF 41
$D_{2014} O_{011} O_{(2/2)}$	*	A 4(210 X 207)

B2014-Q011-O (3/3)

A4(210 X 297)

 \oslash

BOE PRODUCT GROUP RI				ISSUE DATE
		Customer Spec	Rev. P4	2019.07.09
BOE 5.0 INTERFACE 5.2 eDP Interface PC Video /Graphi Processing Cir Note: Transmitter : NT7183 Transmitter is not com	CONNECTION CONNECTION CS Side CS Side CDP Source Function Function Figure 1 Sor equivalent. tained in module.	DDUCT GROUP Customer Spec	REV Rev. P4	ISSUE DATE 2019.07.09
				PAGE
SPEC. NUMBER	SPEC. TITLE	-N41 V3.2 Product Specificat	tion Rev. P4	18 OF 41
B2014-Q011-O (3/3)				A4(210 X 297

屏库:全球液晶屏交易中心

 \oslash

BOE	PRODUCT GROUP	REV	ISSUE DATE
	Customer Spec	Rev. P4	2019.07.09
5.0 INTERFACE	CONNECTION		
5.3 Data Input Forma	ıt		
(1,1) (2,1)	(1919,1) (1	1920,1)
R G B R G	В	R G B R	G B
	1 Pixel = 3 Dots		
	R G B		
R G B R G	в	R G B R	G B
(1,515) (2,51	5)	(1919,515) (19	920,515)
	Figure 13. Display Position of Input Data (V-H)		DAGE
SPEC. NUMBER	SPEC. TITLE	ion Dov. D4	PAGE 19 OF 41
B2014-Q011-O (3/3)	INVIZOBOWI-IN41 V3.2 Product Specificat	101 Kev. P4	A4(210 X 297
One step solution for LCD /	PDP / OLED panel application: Datasheet, inventory	and accessorv! w	ww.panelook.com

	BOF PRODUCT GROUP			REV	ISSUE DATE		
		Custome	r Spec		Rev. P4	2019.07.09	
0.0 INTERFACE CONNECTION							
5.4 Back-light & LCM Interface Connection							
BLU Inter	face Conne	ctor: STM MSK24022P10					
		<table 7.="" assignmen<="" pin="" th=""><th>ts for the B</th><th>LU Conne</th><th>ctor></th><th></th></table>	ts for the B	LU Conne	ctor>		
Pin No.	Symbol	Description	Pin No.	Symbol	Descr	iption	
1	LED	LED cathode connection	6	LED	LED cathode	e connection	
2	LED	LED cathode connection	7	NC	No Con	nection	
3	LED	LED cathode connection	8	Vout	LED anode	connection	
4	LED	LED cathode connection	9	Vout	LED anode	connection	
5	LED	LED cathode connection	10	Vout	LED anode	connection	



BOEPRODUCT GROUPREVISSUE DATECustomer SpecRev. P42019.07.09

6.0 SIGNAL TIMING SPECIFICATION

6.1 The NV126B5M-N41 V3.2 Is Operated By The DE Only

Item		Symbols	Min	Тур	Max	Unit
Clock	Frequency	1/Tc	-	70.6		MHz
Frame Period			-	565	-	lines
		Tv	-	60	-	Hz
			-	16.67	-	ms
Vertical Display Period		Tvd	-	515	-	lines
One line Scanning Period		Th		2080	-	clocks
Horizont	tal Display Period	Thd	0	1920	-	clocks

< Table 8. Signal Timing Specification >

Note : The above is as optimized setting.

SPEC. NUMBER	SPEC. TITLE	PAGE
	NV126B5M-N41 V3.2 Product Specification Rev. P4	21 OF 41
B2014-0011-0 (3/3)	*	A4(210 X 297)



BOE	PRODUCT GROUP	REV	ISSUE DATE
	Customer Spec	Rev. P4	2019.07.09

6.0 SIGNAL TIMING SPECIFICATION

6.2 eDP Rx Interface Timing Parameter

The specification of the eDP Rx interface timing parameter is shown in Table 9.

<Table 9. eDP Main-Link RX TP4 Package Pin Parameters>

Item	Symbol	Min	Тур	Max	Unit	Remark
Spread spectrum clock (Link clock down-spreading)	SSC	-	-	0.5	%	
EYE width at package pins	Vrx-eye	0.38			UI	
Differential peak-to-peak input voltage at package pins	VRX-DIFFp-p	70	-	1200	mV	
Rx input DC common mode voltage	VRX_DC_CM	0		2	V	
Differential termination resistance	RRX-DIFF	80		100	Ω	
Single-ended termination resistance	RRX-SE	40	-	60	Ω	
Rx short circuit current limit	IRX_SHORT	2	-	20	mA	
Intra-pair skew at Rx package pins (HBR) RX intra-pair skew tolerance at HBR	LRX_SKEW_ INTRA_PAIR	-	-	60	ps	
AC Coupling Capacitor	CSOURCE_ML	75		200	nF	Source side



 \oslash



屏库:全球液晶屏交易中心

\oslash

BOE	PRODUCT GROUP	REV	ISSUE DATE
	Customer Spec	Rev. P4	2019.07.09

6.0 SIGNAL TIMING SPECIFICATION

<Table 10. HPD Characteristics>

Item	Symbol	Min	Тур	Max	Unit	Remark
HPD voltage	Vhpd	2.25	-	3.6	V	
Hot Plug Detection Threshold	-	2.0	-	-	V	Course side Data sting
Hot Unplug Detection Threshold	-	-	-	0.8V	V	Source side Detecting
HPD_IRQ Pulse Width	HPD_IRQ	0.5	-	1	ms	
HPD_TimeOut	-	2.0	-	ſ	ms	



B2014-Q011-O (3/3)

A4(210 X 297)

Z	D
N	•
	~

BOE		PRODUCT G	REV	,	ISSUE DA	ATE		
			Rev. 1	24	2019.07.	.09		
6.0 SIGNAL TIMING SPECIFICATION								
<table 11.="" aux="" characteristics=""></table>								
Item		Symbol	Min	Тур	Max	Unit	Remar	·k

Item	Symbol	191111	тур	IVIAX	Unit	Kemai K
AUX unit interval	UIAUX	0.4	0.5	0.6	Us	
AUX peak-to-peak input differential voltage	VAUX-RX-D IFFp-p	0.29	-	1.38	V	
AUX CH termination DC resistance	RAUX-TER M	80	100	120	Ohm	
AUX DC common mode voltage	VAUX-DC-C M	0	-	2	V	
AUX turn around common mode voltage	VAUX-TUR N-CM	-		0.3	V	
AUX short circuit current limit	IAUX-SHOR T		$\hat{\mathbf{O}}$	90	mA	
AUX AC Coupling Capacitor	CSOURCE-A UX	75	-	200	nf	Source side



SPEC. NUMBER	SPEC. TITLE	PAGE
	NV126B5M-N41 V3.2 Product Specification Rev. P4	25 OF 41
B2014-Q011-O (3/3)		A4(210 X 297)

B2014-Q011-O (3/3)

屏库:全球液晶屏交易中心

 \oslash

BOE	PRODUCT GROUP	REV	ISSUE DATE		
	Customer Spec	Rev. P4	2019.07.09		

7.0 INPUT SIGNALS, BASIC DISPLAY COLORS & GRAY SCALE OF COLORS

<Table 12. Input Signal & Basic Display Colors & Gray Scale of Colors >

	Colors &									Data	sig	nal													
	Gray scale	e R0	R1	R2	R3	R4	R5	R6	R7	G0	G1	G2	G3	G4	G5	G6	G7	B0	B1	B2	B 3	B 4	B5	B 6	B7
	Black	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
	Blue	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1
Basic	Green	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
colors	Light Blue	9 0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1
	Red	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
	Purple	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1
	Yellow	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
	White	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1
	Black	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
	Δ	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
	Darker	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Gray scale of	Δ					1								1								1			
Red						ţ								ł								ŧ			
	Brighter	1	0	1	1	1	1	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
		0	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
	Red	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
	Black	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
	Δ	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
	Darker	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Grav scale of		~ ~	•	•		t T	-	Ŭ	•		•	•	•	1	•	•	•		•	•	•	1	-	<u> </u>	<u> </u>
Green						i								Ţ								Ţ			
	Brighter	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	1	1	1	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		1	1	1	1	1	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
	Green	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
	Black	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
	Darker		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Grav scalo of			0	0	0	•	0	0	0		0	0	0	+	0	0	0	U		0	0	+	0	0	0
Blue						ı I								ı I								i I			
Dide	Prightor		0	0	0	•	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	*	0	0	0	1	0	1	1	*	1	1	1
	Dirgitter	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		0	0	0	0	0	0	0		1	1	1	1	1	1	1
	Blue	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1
	Black	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	<u> </u>
Creat		1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Gray		0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0		1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
scale	Darker	0	1	U	U	U 4	U	U	U	0		U	U	<u> </u>	U	U	U	U	1	U	U	<u> </u>	0	0	0
OT						T T								T								T I			
white			_			*	-	-				-	-	*	-				_	-		*	_	_	
ě.	Brighter	1	0	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	0	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	0	1	1	1	1	1	1
Віаск		0	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	0	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	0	1	1	1	1	1	1	1
	vvnite	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	Ί	1	1	1	1
	I																								
SPEC. NUMB	ER S	SPEC	TI	ΤI	E																		PA	GE	,
~1 L C. 1 (CI)ID	`									-	_		~				-	_				2	6 ()F	41
		N	W	126	B5	5M-	N4	11	/3.2	Pro	odu	ct S	Spe	cif	icat	ior	<u>Re</u>	<u>v. P</u> 2	1			20	<u> </u>	<u>, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , </u>	τı ——
2014-0011-0 (3/3)																					A4	(21)	0 X	29



BOEPRODUCT GROUPREVISSUE DATECustomer SpecRev. P42019.07.09

8.0 POWER SEQUENCE

To prevent a latch-up or DC operation of the LCD module, the power on/off sequence shall be as shown in below.



Notes:

When the power supply VDD is 0V, keep the level of input signals on the low or keep high impedance.
 Do not keep the interface signal high impedance when power is on. Back Light must be turn on after power for logic and interface signal are valid.

	-	
SPEC. NUMBER	SPEC. TITLE	PAGE
	NV126B5M-N41 V3.2 Product Specification Rev. P4	27 OF 41
B2014-O011-O (3/3)	*	A4(210 X 297)



www.panelook.com



		5
К	$\boldsymbol{\rho}$)
	\mathbf{v}	2

BOE	PRODUCT GROUP	REV	ISSUE DATE
	Customer Spec	Rev. P4	2019.07.09

9.0 Connector Description

Physical interface is described as for the connector on LCM. These connectors are capable of accommodating the following signals and will be following components.

9.1 TFT LCD Module

< Table	13.	Signal	Connector	>
---------	-----	--------	-----------	---

Connector Name /Description	For Signal Connector
Manufacturer	I-PEX
Type/ Part Number	20455-040E-66
Mating Housing/ Part Number	I-PEX 20455-040E-66

SPEC. NUMBER	SPEC. TITLE	PAGE
	NV126B5M-N41 V3.2 Product Specification Rev. P4	29 OF 41
$B_{2014} - 0011 - 0(3/3)$	*	$\Lambda I(210 \times 207)$

) (3/3)



BOE	PRODUCT GROUP	REV	ISSUE DATE
	Customer Spec	Rev. P4	2019.07.09

10.0 MECHANICAL CHARACTERISTICS

10.1 Dimensional Requirements

Figure 23 shows mechanical outlines for the model NV126B5M-N41 V3.2. Other parameters are shown in Table 14.

Parameter	Specification	Unit
Active Area	309.312(H)×82.9665(V)	mm
Number of pixels	1920(H) X 515 (V) (1 pixel = R + G + B dots)	pixels
Pixel pitch	0.0537(H) _× 0.1611 (V)	mm
Pixel arrangement	RGB Vertical stripe	
Display colors	16.7M(8bit)	
Display mode	Normally Black	
Dimensional outline	315.61±0.3x94.02±0.5	mm
Weight	175 (max)	g

<Table 14. Dimensional Parameters>

10.2 Mounting

See Figure 24.

10.3 Anti-Glare and Polarizer Hardness.

The surface of the LCD has an Anti-Glare coating to minimize reflection and a coating to reduce scratching.

10.4 Light Leakage

There shall not be visible light from the back-lighting system around the edges of the screen as seen from a distance 50cm from the screen with an overhead light level of 350lux.

SPEC. NUMBER	SPEC. TITLE	PAGE
	NV126B5M-N41 V3.2 Product Specification Rev. P4	30 OF 41
B2014-0011-0 (3/3)	*	A4(210 X 297)



BOE	PRODUCT GROUP	REV	ISSUE DATE
	Customer Spec	Rev. P4	2019.07.09

11.0 RELIABILITY TEST

The reliability test items and its conditions are shown in below. <Table 15. Reliability Test>

No	Test Items	Conditions	Remark
1	High temperature storage tes t	Ta = 60 ℃, 240 hrs	
2	Low temperature storage test	Ta = -20℃, 240hrs	
3	High temperature & high hu midity operation test	Ta = 50 ℃, 80%RH, 240 hrs	
4	High temperature operation t est	Ta = 50 ℃, 240 hrs	
5	Low temperature operation t est	Ta = 0 ℃, 240 hrs	
6	Thermal shock	Ta = -20 $^\circ C \leftrightarrow$ 60 $^\circ C$ (0.5 hr), 100 cycle	
7	Vibration test (non-operating)	1.5G/10-200Hz, Sine wave, 30min/cycl e, 1cycle for each X,Y,Z	Note 1
8	Shock test (non-operating)	220G, 2ms, half sine wave, 1 time for e ach direction of $\pm X, \pm Y, \pm Z$	Note 1
9	Electro-static discharge test (non-operating)	Air : 150 pF, 330Ω, ±15 KV Contact : 150 pF, 330Ω, ±8 KV	Note 2
	Power on/off test	$25^\circ \mathbb{C}$, $30s$ on / $30s$ off , $3000times$	

Notes :

- 1. The fixture must be hard enough, so that the module would not be twisted or bent.
- 2. Self- recovery and restart recovery is allowed. No hardware failures.

SPEC. NUMBER	SPEC. TITLE	PAGE
	NV126B5M-N41 V3.2 Product Specification Rev. P4	31 OF 41
B2014-Q011-O (3/3)	*	A4(210 X 297)

 $B_{2014}-Q_{011}-O(3/3)$



12.0 HANDLING & CAUTIONS

- (1) Cautions when taking out the module
 - Pick the pouch only, when taking out module from a shipping package.
- (2) Cautions for handling the module
 - As the electrostatic discharges may break the LCD module, handle the LCD module with care. Peel a protection sheet off from the LCD panel surface as slowly as possible.
 - As the LCD panel and back light element are made from fragile glass material, impulse and pressure to the LCD module should be avoided.
 - As the surface of the polarizer is very soft and easily scratched, use a soft dry cloth without chemicals for cleaning.
 - Do not pull the interface connector in or out while the LCD module is operating.
 - Put the module display side down on a flat horizontal plane.
 - Handle connectors and cables with care.
- (3) Cautions for the operation
 - When the module is operating, do not lose CLK, ENAB signals. If any one of these signals is lost, the LCD panel would be damaged.
 - Obey the supply voltage sequence. If wrong sequence is applied, the module would be damaged.
- (4) Cautions for the atmosphere
 - Dew drop atmosphere should be avoided.
 - Do not store and/or operate the LCD module in a high temperature and/or humidity atmosphere. Storage in an electro-conductive polymer packing pouch and under relatively low temperature atmosphere is recommended.

(5) Cautions for the module characteristics

- Do not apply fixed pattern data signal to the LCD module at product aging.
- Applying fixed pattern for a long time may cause image sticking.
- (6) Other cautions
 - Do not disassemble and/or re-assemble LCD module.
 - Do not re-adjust variable resistor or switch etc.
 - When returning the module for repair or etc. Please pack the module not to be broken. We recommend to use the original shipping packages.

SPEC. NUMBER	SPEC. TITLE	PAGE
	NV126B5M-N41 V3.2 Product Specification Rev. P4	32 OF 41
$B_{201/1} = 0.011 = 0.03/3$	*	$\Lambda I(210 \times 207)$

Global LCD Panel Excha	inge Cente	er		www.µ	banelo	ook.co	om		屏库	:全球液	亥晶/	异交易	中心	Ċ
BOF]	PROI	DUCT	GRO	UP				REV		ISSU	JE DAT	ГЕ
			Cu	istome	er Spe	c]	Rev. P4	ŀ	201	19.07.0	19
13.0 LABEL (1) Product Label														
			1 	NV12	26B	5M-	-N4´		3.2					
L .,	US	\leq	X	XXX	(XX)	××>	(XX)	$\times \times \times$	XX	X	\geqslant			
Label Siz 1. FG-CO 2. MDL I 3. MDL I	ze: 48mm DDE: NV1 D Bar Co D	× 12 126B de <ta< td=""><td>2mm / 5M-N Fig</td><td>Thick I41 V3 gure 2</td><td>ness: 3.2 0. Pro</td><td>0.08 oduct</td><td>mm Label uming</td><td>Rule</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></ta<>	2mm / 5M-N Fig	Thick I41 V3 gure 2	ness: 3.2 0. Pro	0.08 oduct	mm Label uming	Rule						
序列 1 2 3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	16 1	7
代码 X X X	3	Х	Х	х	3	9	4	0	Х	х	Х	х	x	×
描述 GBN GRAE	DE B3	١	(М		_ast 4 FG (digits o Code	f		Ser	iers	Number		
SPEC. NUMBER	SPEC. TI	TLE		41 17				:6				33	PAGE 3 OF 4	
2014-0011-0 (3/3)	NV1	<u>26B</u>	<u>M-N</u>	<u>41 V3</u>	<u>.2 Pr</u>	oduci	t Spec	<u>ificat</u>	<u>ion R</u>	<u>ev. P4</u>		A4	$\frac{210 \text{ X}}{210 \text{ X}}$	297

BOF	PRODUCT GROUP	REV	ISSUE DATE
	Customer Spec	Rev. P4	2019.07.09

13.0 LABEL

(3) Box label

BOE Technology Group Co., Ltd.
MODEL: NV126B5M-N41 V3.2 ① QTY: 40 ②
SERIAL NO: XXXXXXXXXXXX ③ DATE: 20XX . XX.XX ④
18010-12600800 (6) XXXX (5)

Serial number marked part needs to print, show as follows:

- 1. FG-CODE:NV126B5M-N41 V3.2
- 2. Module Q`ty in one box
- 3. Box ID
- 4. Packing Date
- 5. Last 4 digits of FG-code
- 6. The supplier code -18010-12600800
- 7. Total Size:110×50mm

<table 17<="" th=""><th>. Box</th><th>Label</th><th>Naming</th><th>Rule ></th></table>	. Box	Label	Naming	Rule >
---	-------	-------	--------	--------

	SERIA NO	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	
	code	Х	X	Х	Х	Х	Х	Х	Х	Х	Х	Х	Х	Х	
	Description	GE	5N	Grade	Line	Ye	ar	Month	Rev	Serial			No.		
S	SPEC. NUMBE	MBER SPEC. TITLE PAGE										GE			
				NV126B:	<u>5M-N41</u>	V3.2	<u>2 Pr</u>	oduct Spe	<u>cificati</u>	<u>on R</u>	<u>ev. P4</u>			<u>1 41</u>	
B2()14-0011-0(3)	/3)											A4(21)	0 X 29	





B2014-Q011-O (3/3)

A4(210 X 297)

 $\langle P \rangle$



 \bigotimes

		DEV	
BOE	PRODUCT GROUP	KE V	ISSUE DATE
	Customer Spec	Rev. P4	2019.07.09

16.0 EDID Table

Che	ck	Addres					Input	
=AE	QE	s (HEX)	Function	Hex	Dec	CrC	values.	Notes
-	-	00		00	0		0	
-	-	01		FF	255		255	
-	-	02		FF	255		255	
-	-	03	Hondor	FF	255		255	EDID Header
-	-	04	пеацег	FF	255		255	EDID Headel
-	-	05		FF	255		255	
-	-	06		FF	255		255	
-	-	07		00	0		0	
V		08	ID Manufacturer	09	9			
V		09	Name	E5	229		BOE	ID = BOE
	V	0A		7F	127			
	V	0B	ID Product Code	08	8		2175	ID = 2175
v	•	00		00	0			
V				00	0			
V			32-bit serial No.	00	0			
v				00	0			
v		10	Week of	01	1		1	
v		11	Year of Manufacture	1D	29		2019	Manufactured in 2019
v		12	EDID Structure	01	1		1	EDID Ver 1.0
v		13	FDID revision #	04	4		4	EDID Rev. 0.4
v	۷	14	Video input definition	A5	165		-	
	V	15	Max H image size	1F	31		31	31 cm (Approx)
	V	16	Max V image size	08	8		8	8 cm (Approx)
	V	17	Display Gamma	78	120		2.2	Gamma curve = 2.2
v	-	18	Feature support	02	2		_	RGB display. Preferred Timming mode
-	۷	19	Red/Green low bits	D2	210		-	Red / Green Low Bits
	V	1A	Blue/White low bits	2D	45		-	Blue / White Low Bits
	V	1B	Red x high bits	93	147	587	0.574	Red (x) = 10010011 (0.574)
	V	1C	Red y high bits	51	81	325	0.318	Red $(y) = 01010001 (0.318)$
	V	1D	Green x high bits	57	87	348	0.340	Green (x) = 01010111 (0.34)
	V	1E	Green y high bits	8D	141	566	0.553	Green (y) = 10001101 (0.553)
	V	1F	Blue x high bits	28	40	160	0.157	Blue (x) = 00101000 (0.157)
	V	20	BLue y high bits	18	24	98	0.096	Blue (y) = 00011000 (0.096)
	V	21	White x high bits	4E	78	315	0.308	White $(x) = 01001110 (0.308)$
	V	22	White y high bits	52	82	329	0.322	White $(y) = 01010010 (0.322)$
v		23	Established timing	00	0		-	
v		24	Established timing 2	00	0		-	
v		25	Established timing 3	00	0		-	
	0							PAGE
PE	C	numi	BEK SPEC	. IIILI MV1261	<u>-</u> 25М МИ	1 1/2 2 1	Product Sn	ecification Rev. D4 38 OF 41
)1/	-00)11-0	(3/3)	. , , 1201	<u></u>	1 10,4 1	<u>100001 D</u>	A4(210 X *

屏库:全球液晶屏交易中心

 \oslash

BOF					PRODUCT GROUP				REV	ISSUE DATE	
					Customer Spec				Rev. P4	2019.07.09	
V		26	Standard timing	01	1						
V		27	#1	01	1				Not Used		
V		28	Standard timing	01	1			Not Llood			
V		29	#2	01	1				Not Used		
V		2A	Standard timing	01	1			Not Used			
V		2B	#3	01	1						
V		2C	Standard timing	01	1			Not Used			
V		2D	#4	01	1			NUL USED			
V		2E	Standard timing	01	1			Notlised			
V		2F	#5	01	1				Not US	eu	
V		30	Standard timing	01	1			Not Lised			
V		31	#6	01	1						
V		32	Standard timing	01	1				Not Used		
V		33	#7	01	1						
V		34	Standard timing	01	1				Not Us	be	
V		35	#8	01	1						
	V	36		94	148		70.6		70.6MHz Main clock		
	V	37		1B	27		70.0				
	V	38		80	128		1920	Hor Active = 1920			
	V	39		A0	160		160	Hor Blanking = 160			
	V	3A		70	112		-	4 bits of Hor. Active + 4 bits of Hor. Blankin			
	V	3B	-	03	3		515	Ver Active = 1100 Ver Blanking = 50			
	V	3C	-	32	50		50				
	V	3D		20	32		-	4 bits of Ver. Active + 4 bits of Ver. Blanking			
	V	3E	Detailed	30	48		48	Hor Sync Offset = 48			
	V	3F	timing/monitor descriptor #1	20	32		32	H Sync Pulse Width = 32			
	V	40		55	85		5	V sync Offset = 5 line V Sync Pulse width : 5 line			
	V	41		00	0		5				
	V	42		35	53		309	Horizo	Horizontal Image Size = 309 mm (Low 8 bits) Vertical Image Size = 83 mm (Low 8 bits) 4 bits of Hor Image Size + 4 bits of Ver Image Size Hor Border (pixels) Vertical Border (Lines)		
	V	43		53	83		83	Ver			
	V	44		10	16		-	4 bits			
	V	45		00	0		0				
	V	46		00	0		0				
	V	47		1A	26		-	Refer to right table			
SPEC. NUMBERSPEC. TITLEPAGENV126B5M-N41 V3 2Product Specification Rev. P439OF 41											
A4(210 X 297								<u>errivat</u>	1011 IX V Y, I T	A4(210 X 29	

www.panelook.com

屏库:全球液晶屏交易中心

 \oslash

BOF			PRODUCT GROUP				REV	ISSUE DATE	
	<u> </u>			Custo	mer Spec	Rev. P4	2019.07.09		
V	48		12	18	EC E				
V	49		16	22	56.5		56.5MHz Main Clock		
V	4A		80	128	1920		Hor Active = 1920 Hor Blanking = 160 4 bits of Hor. Active + 4 bits of Hor. Blanking Ver Active = 1100 Ver Blanking = 50 4 bits of Ver. Active + 4 bits of Ver. Blanking		
V	4B		A0	160	160				
V	4C		70	112	-	4 bits			
V	4D		03	3	515				
V	4E		32	50	50				
V	4F		20	32	-	4 bits			
V	50	Detailed	30	48	48		Hor Sync Offset = 48		
V	51	timing/monitor descriptor #2	20	32	32		H Sync Pulse Width = 32		
V	52		55	85	5		V sync Offset = 5 line		
V	53		00	0	5		V Sync Pulse width : 5 line		
V	54		35	53	309	Horizo	Horizontal Image Size = 309 mm (Low 8 bits)		
V	55		53	83	83	Vert	Vertical Image Size = 83 mm (Low 8 bits) 4 bits of Hor Image Size + 4 bits of Ver Image Size		
V	56		10	16	-	4 t			
V	57		00	0	0		Hor Border (pixels)		
V	58		00	0	0		Vertical Border (Lines)		
V	59	-	1A	26	-				
V	5A		00	0			ASCII Data Sting Tag		
V	5B		00	0					
V	5C		00	0					
V	5D		FE	254					
V	5E		00	0					
V	5F		42	66	В				
V	60		4F	79	0				
V	61		45	69	E				
V	62	Detailed timing/monitor descriptor #3	20	32					
V	63		48	72	Н		Manufacture name : BOEHF		
V	64		46	70	F				
V	65		0A	10					
V	66		20	32					
V	67		20	32					
V	68		20	32					
V	69		20	32					
V	6A		20	32					
V	6B 20 32								
SPEC.	SPEC. NUMBER SPEC. TITLE PAGE								
			V126B	5M-N41	V3.2 Product Spe	ecificat	ion Rev. P4	40 OF 41	
32014-Q	Q011-O ((3/3)						A4(210 X 297	

屏库:全球液晶屏交易中心

 \oslash

BOF		PRODUCT GROUP				REV	ISSUE DATE	
		Customer Spec					Rev. P4	2019.07.09
V 6C V 6D V 6F V 6F V 70 V 71 V 72 V 73 V 73 V 74 V 75 V 77 V 78 V 79 V 78 V 77 V 78 V 77 V 78 V 78 V 77 V 78 V 77 V 78 V 77 V 78 V	Detailed ng/monitor criptor #4	00 00 FE 00 4E 56 31 32 36 42 35 4D 2D 4E 34 31 0A 00 ED	0 0 0 254 0 78 86 49 50 54 66 53 77 45 78 52 49 10 0 237		N V 1 2 6 B 5 M - N 4 1 1 -		Product Name Ta	2019.07.09 ag (ASCII) .26B5M-N41
SPEC. NUMBER	SPEC	. TITLE	,					PAGE
B2014-0011-0 (3/3)	1	NV126B	<u>5M-N41</u>	V3.2 Pro	oduct Specif	ficat	ion Rev. P4	41 OF 41 A4(210 X 29'
One step solution for I		OLED na	nel applic	ation [.] Data	sheet inven	tory	and accessory! w	ww.nanelook.coj